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Dear Mr. -Sect'.etery: . , .,,-j/l, 

Enclos-*1 ls a copy o-f our de.cidon/of't.
1

today~ denying the protest 
of Coulter Eiectroni.ea, lnc., undet'· lFB S422l.2.9l. 

While we denied the. protest, it. should be noted that UMUthorized 
advi.ce was apparently· given the e~y regarding the submission of 
a bid with a trade-in allowance. We therefore recommend that appro· 
prtate actiOn .be taken ti> prevetlt the release of une.utborbed. $dviee 
in future:proiurements. 

The prot~t w.B the su"bject of .s report dettd Sept~er l~ 1972,, 
f:rotd the Acting Director of Sul!'vey & Review. The file forwarded 
with t'hat report is returned. 
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:Enc loaJr.es - · 2 

Tbe Honorable 

Sin.ce:li'ely yours, 

fDeput~ Comptroller Gert~tal 
of the UnitE!d. Sta.tea 

The Secretary of the. lntet:-iot" 
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